

December 4, 1924.

Mr. W. A. White,
Gazette,
Emporia, Kansas.

My dear White:

We are interested in knowing how long it takes to change the rolls on the Tubular and how does your pressman handle it. Does he simply put on a bunch of rolls and run them out, or does he attempt to rewind the stub rolls? Wilson speaks of re-winding which does not particularly appeal to me as being practical. What is the diameter of the rolls you are using?

I have taken the matter of the Gazette subscription up with our circulator and find that she discontinued the paper upon expiration. Find herewith our check for \$2.50 for a year's subscription to the Gazette and you will please send us a check for a like amount for the Journal-World.

I appreciated the notation on your recent letter regarding Dolph and showed it to him. For some time he has desired to drop his school work but since I have told him that I am through urging him and he can do as he pleases, he has decided to get his degree for which I am very glad.

We have had an awful grind for the last six months with our building operations, but we are very nearly through and things look promising.

What has been your experience with the Tubular? Have volume of business and circulation increased and are your patrons appreciative of the better service?

Sincerely yours,

WCS:M
Encl.